

2pp

AR 226 - 3455

AR 226 - 3455

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

Date: 17-Jun-1997 02:30pm EDT
From: ANTHONY J. [TONY] PLAYTIS
PLAYTIS
Dept: POLYMERS SHE&EA
Tel No: 304-863-2228

TO: YOUNGER L. POWER, M.D. (POWERYL)
CC: C. June Greenwalt (GREENWCJ)
CC: ROBERT R. MATTSOHN (MATTSORR)

Subject: 1997 Voluntary C-8 Blood Testing

Twelve people voluntarily had their blood tested for C-8 this year. Eight of them were laboratorians. Results ranged from 0.00 to 0.56 ppm. No trends were noted. The results have been entered into the FLAIR system, and the volunteers have been informed of their individual test results.

I think it's fair to say that this small group of tests does not add significantly to our knowledge nor does it present any cause for alarm or action.

000470